UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI

COLUMBIA

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

July 26, 1940

r. F. C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

George Edwards has turned your letter of
July 24. to me to answer.

Enclosed you will find the season's record
for the University of Missouri 1939 basketball team.
Our records show that this material was previously mailed to
you in May and I am sorry you did not receive it.

Sincerely yours,

Mark Cox, director
Sports News Service
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